



- 1. **Call General Business meeting to order Welcome –** The meeting was called to order at 7:01pm by President, Charles Adamson.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. President: Charles Adamson
 - Report from Homecoming Committee meeting
 - Minor Rules and Regs change pend to next meeting.
 - Isti Wallace is going to be the chairperson for Homecoming. The meeting was held to get Isti up to speed on the process used to correspond with the schools for Homecomings.
- 4. Vice President: Cyndy Tutt
 - Free Drawing Information Cyndy said there is \$90.00 to the winner.
- 5. Treasurer: Doug McElroy
 - Treasury Report for August 2024
 - Regular account: \$3293.32Charity account: \$2830.67Savings account: \$20192.02
 - Comments on the Treasurer's report No comments or discussion.
- 6. Membership: Rich Royall
 - Attendance: ___6__ E-Board, ___24__ Members, and ___3__ Guests
 - Introduce any guests Robert Harr who has a blue 1972 Corvette. Jeff and Michelle Wilkinson who have three Corvetts, a 1971, 1974 and 2008.
 - Introduce any guests that are eligible to become member(s) if any Jeff and Michelle Wilkinson.
 - Action Item: Approval of New Member(s) The new members were approved.
- 7. Secretary: Sue McElroy
 - Minutes of August 2024 general meeting were distributed and posted on website
 - Action Item: Approval of the minutes Kevin Jones made a motion to approve the minutes, Bill Van Tongeren seconded the motion. The motion was approved.





8. Activities: Debbie Jones

- Report on Past Events
 - Super Sports Corvettes Buena Park Charles Adamson said that this was a nice show.
 - Glendora Flashback Car Show Tim Troncale said that this was a nice evening show. Tim and Mary Troncale and Rich and Jan Royall attended this event.
 - NCM Caravan News Nothing to report.
- Upcoming events planned
 - 9/19 First Homecoming
 - 9/14 Hillcrest Arts & Crafts Fair 10AM 2PM: Lois Offstein Ladies from PVCA can go on 9/13 from 3:30 5:00pm while they are setting up. They must wear a Corvette shirt or wear a badge. They must pay by cash or check.
 - 9/14 Rotolo Canceled due to the air quality.
 - 9/27-28 Prescott:- Rich Royall said that this is a nice car show.
 - 10/3-Oak Glen Run Jeff Chodos will be leading this run. Details are on the website.
 - 10/5 Palm Springs car show: Info only
 - 10/6 Ontario Elks car show Ron Kennedy will be heading this.
 - 10/11-13 Vapor Trails (Santa Maria) Steve Stevens will be leading this.
 - 10/13 Las Vegas Corvette Show This show has been canceled.
 - 10/26 Lions Museum Dominguez Hills Tim Troncale will be leading this event.
 Details are on the website..
- 9. NCCC Governor: Dave Bratt (Kevin Jones filling in)





- Report from NCCC Meeting
- Upcoming meeting This will be a Zoom Meeting on 9/21

10. REPRESENTATIVES

- Sunshine: Jan Royall Jan announced the September birthdays and anniversaries.
 We all sang Happy Birthday.
- Charity Committee: Jan Royall Nothing to report at this time.
- Car of the year: Tim Troncale Tim said that Doug and Sue McElroy won for July and Charlie Huereque won for August.
- National Corvette Museum: Kevin Jones Kevin said that there were 108 Museum deliveries in August.
- Rotolo Liaison: Kevin Jones Kevin said that Cruise Night was canceled due to the air quality. He, also, said that if you take your car in for service make sure to tell them you are from PVCA so you will get your discount.
- Parliamentarian: Dave Bratt (acting) Absemt
- Homecoming Committee: Isti Wallace (Charles Adamson filling in)
 - 9/19 Los Osos
 - 9/27 South Hills
 - 10/4 Glendora and Covina
 - 10/11 Bonita and Northview
- Web Updates: Doug McElroy, and Charles Adamson Doug said that members should be able to make payments on the website very soon.
- Holiday Party: Sue Cope and Sue McElroy Nothing new to report.
- Apparel: Glenda Goff, and Snap Graphics (Derek Pulos)
- Election Committee: Cyndy Tutt Cyndy said that the other members on the committee are Karyn Adansib and Ursula Van Tongeren.
- Historians: Cyndy Tutt and Debbie Jones = Nothing new to report.





11. Old Business

- Any updates on existing cars = Nothing to report.
- Any other updates not yet covered

12. New Business

- New future car shows or events not yet covered
- New cars, new family members, or other news Cyndy and Barry Tutt bought a Torch Red 2024 E-Ray Corvette.
- New topics and action items not covered in published agenda
- 13. Any other business or comments
- 14. **Free Drawing Cyndy -** \$90.00 to the winner. CONGRATULATIONS to Charles Adamson.
- 15. Next meeting: October 8, 2024 -- RSVP requested
- 16. **Meeting Adjournment –** The meeting was adjourned at 8:00pm.